va nA VICTOR DIEHM ASSOCIATES, Inc. Hotel Bradford

~Boston, Massachusetts 5,000 Watts ABC 1260 Kilocycles HAncock 6-1122

22 June 19563

Stanwood R. Morss
Ree R "NOy &
Bradford, Massachusetts
Dear Mr. Morss:
This letter will serve to verify your reception of the new

WVDA on its first day of operation. The time was 0630 to

0656, The frequency is 1260 kilocycles with a power of 5,000 watts.

~ The date was 18 June 19563,
Sincerely yours,
0
&/7’/&’7//4
Kenn Smith
Chief Engineer
~~
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